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9th May, 2025

CORRIGENDA

IN Gazette Notice No. 5052 of 2025, amend the Member’s name
printed as “Agatha Lutala Karani” to read “Agatha Lutalala Karani”.

IN Gazette Notice No. 5454 of 2025, amend the expression printed
as “Cause No. E70 of 2023” to read “Cause No. E70 of 2025".

IN Gazette Notice No. 5279 of 2025, Cause No. E106 of 2025,
amend the deceased’s name printed as “Maurice Okumu Karoli” to
read “Maurice Okumu Karoli Chumbe alias Maurice Okumu Karali”.

IN Gazette Notice No. 4469 of 2025, Cause No. E106 of 2025,
amend the deceased’s name printed as “Paul Ogongo Apiyo alias
Odongo” to read “Paul Odongo Apiyo alias Odongo”.

IN Gazette Notice No. 8974 of 2024, amend the expression printed
as “Cause No. 53 of 2018” to read “Cause No. 103 of 2018”.

IN Gazette Notice No. 2530 of 2025, amend the proprietor’s name
printed as “Lomu Investments (Bernard Chepkwony Mutai)
(deceased)” to read “Lomu Investments (Bernard Chepkwony
Mutai)”.

GAZETTE NOTICE NoO.5782
THE FOREIGN SERVICE ACT
(Cap. 185E)

SESSIONAL PAPER NO. 1 OF 2025 ON THE FOREIGN POLICY OF THE
REPUBLIC OF KENYA

IT IS notified for the general information of the public that
pursuant to section 27 of the Foreign Service Act, Sessional Paper No.
1 of 2025 on the Foreign Policy of the Republic of Kenya adopted by
Cabinet on 21st January, 2025, on the recommendation of the Prime
Cabinet Secretary and Cabinet Secretary for Foreign and Diaspora
Affairs, was approved by the National Assembly by a resolution
passed on the 24th April, 2025. Copies of the Sessional Paper shall be
available from the Government Printer’s Bookshop upon publication.

Dated the Sth May, 2025.

MUSALIA MUDAVADI,
Prime Cabinet Secretary and
Cabinet Secretary for Foreign and Diaspora Affairs.

GAZETTE NOTICE NoO. 5783
THE KENYA DEFENCE FORCES ACT
(Cap. 199)
DISCONTINUATION OF DEPLOYMENT

PURSUANT to section 34 (3) (a) of the Kenya Defense Forces
Act, notice is given that on the 9th April 2025, the Kenya Defence
Forces discontinued its deployment in the responses to emergency at
the eleven storeyed building situated at Kilifi Corner Fayaz Estate
along Abdel Nasser Road, Mombasa County that begun sinking on
2nd April, 2025, endangering adjacent residential and commercial
buildings.

Dated the 5th April, 2025.

ROSELINDA SOIPAN TUYA,
Cabinet Secretary for Defence and
Chairperson of the Defence Council.

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 5784
THE PUBLIC FINANCE MANAGEMENT ACT
(No. 18 0f 2012)
PUBLIC SECTOR ACCOUNTING STANDARDS BOARD
APPOINTMENT

IN EXERCISE of the powers conferred by section 193 (2) of the
Public Finance Management Act, 2012, the Cabinet Secretary for the
National Treasury and Economic Planning appoints—

PIUS MUNGAI NDUATIH

to be the Chairperson of the Public Sector Accounting Standards
Board, for a period of three (3) years, with effect from the Ist April,
2025.

Dated the 9th May, 2025.

JOHN MBADI NG'ONGO,
Cabinet Secretary,
The National Treasury and Economic Planning.

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 5785
THE PUBLIC FINANCE MANAGEMENT ACT
(No. 18 0f2012)
PUBLIC SECTOR ACCOUNTING STANDARDS BOARD
APPOINTMENT

IN EXERCISE of the powers conferred by section 193 (1) of the
Public Finance Management Act, 2012, the Cabinet Secretary for the
National Treasury and Economic Planning appoints—

Under subsection (a) —

FCPA Pius Mungai Nduatih,
Under subsection (c)—

CPA Damaris Mumo,
Under subsection (d)—

FCPA Edwin Kamar,
Under subsection (f)—

FCPA Kipkoech Andrew Tanui,
Under subsection (h)—

CPA Leonard Okoth Ouma,

to be Members of the Public Sector Accounting Standards Board, for a
period of three (3) years, with effect from the 1st April 2025.

Dated the 9th May, 2025.

JOHN MBADI NG’ONGO,
Cabinet Secretary,
The National Treasury and Economic Planning.

GAZETTE NOTICE NoO. 5786
THE SUGAR ACT
(No. 11 0f 2024)

THE DRAFT SUGAR (GENERAL) REGULATIONS, 2025 AND
THE DRAFT SUGAR (IMPORT AND EXPORT) REGULATIONS,
2025

REQUEST FOR COMMENTS ON THE DRAFT REGULATORY IMPACT
STATEMENTS, THE SUGAR (GENERAL) REGULATIONS, 2025 AND THE
SUGAR (IMPORT AND EXPORT) REGULATIONS, 2025

Pursuant to section 5 (3) of the Statutory Instruments Act, Cap. 2A
Laws of Kenya, the Cabinet Secretary, Ministry of Agriculture and
Livestock Development, notifies the public that the Draft Sugar
(General) Regulations, 2025 and the Draft Sugar (Import and Export)
Regulations, 2025, have been prepared as proposed Statutory
Instruments (Draft Regulations) under the Sugar Act, No. 11 of 2024.
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The draft Regulations are proposed by the Cabinet Secretary under
the provisions of section 61 of the Sugar Act, No. 11 of 2024. The
proposed Regulations are to operationalize section 61 of the Act.
Therefore, this public notice requests that all persons likely to be
affected by the Draft Regulations submit a written memorandum on
the Draft Regulations to reach the undersigned within fourteen (14)
days from the date of publication in the format below.

Part in thel Section in| Current Proposed | Justification
Regulation | Draft Provision  in|f Recomm- | and Rationale
Regulations| Regulations | endation

E.g. Part I

Hard copies of the written memoranda may be submitted to the
office of the Principal Secretary, State Department for Agriculture,
Kilimo House, Cathedral Road, P.O. Box 30028-00100, Nairobi. Soft
copies can also be submitted via email to
directorpolicy @kilimo.go ke/psagriculture.research@kilimo.go ke/inf
o@ksb.go ke.

The Draft Regulations are available on the Ministry of Agriculture
and Livestock Development website: www kilimo.goke and the
Kenya Sugar Board website: https://ksb.go ke/

Further, the Ministry of Agriculture and Livestock Development
invites members of the public to a public meeting to discuss and
validate the draft regulations and stakeholders’ comments received on
14th May, 2025, at the Best Western Hotel in Kisumu from 9.00 a.m.

MUTAHI KAGWE,
Cabinet Secretary for Agriculture
MR/6417144 and Livestock Development.

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 5787
THE SUGAR ACT
(No. 11 0f 2024)
THE SUGAR DEVELOPMENT LEVY ORDER, 2025

REQUEST FOR COMMENTS ON THE DRAFT REGULATORY IMPACT
STATEMENT AND THE SUGAR DEVELOPMENT LEVY ORDER, 2025

The Cabinet Secretary, Ministry of Agriculture and Livestock
Development is in the process of gazetting the draft Sugar
Development Levy Order, 2025 as provided under section 40 (1) of the
Sugar Act, No. 11 of 2024.

In compliance with the provisions of the Sugar Act, the Statutory
Instruments Act (No. 23 of 2013), the Ministry announces to the
public the availability of the draft Sugar Development Levy Order,
2025 and draft Regulatory Impact Statement.

The main objective of the Draft Order is to boost and streamline
the collection of levy on domestic and imported sugar that will be used
for the development, promotion and regulation of sugar industry for
the benefit of the sugarcane growers and other stakeholders in the
sugar sub-sector. The Regulatory Impact Statement contains detailed
information on the draft Sugar Development Levy Order, 2025.

The Constitution of Kenya, 2010 and the Statutory Instruments
Act, 2013, require the public to participate in the decision-making
process through the submission of comments to the Ministry. It is in
this spirit that the Ministry requests the public to participate by
submitting their comments through the provided address.

All interested persons should submit written comments on the draft
Sugar Development Levy Order, 2025 and the draft Regulatory Impact
Statement using the prescribed public comments form, to reach the
undersigned not later than fourteen (14) days from the date of
publication of this notice.

The following documents to facilitate discussions and enable
stakeholder feedback are available and can be accessed through the
Ministry website: www kilimo.go.ke and the Kenya Sugar Board’s
website: www ksb.go ke

(1) Draft Sugar Development Levy Order, 2025;
(2) Draft Regulatory Impact Statement; and

(3) Public comments/feedback Form.

There shall be a public forum on the 6th May, 2025 to discuss the
draft Sugar Development Levy Order, 2025 and stakeholders’
comments received to be held at Sukari Plaza, Nairobi.

Duly filled comments/feedback forms may also be submitted back
via the following address:

The Principal Secretary,

State Department for Crop Development
Ministry of Agriculture and Livestock Dev..opment,
Kilimo House, Cathedral Road,

P.O. Box 30028,

Nairobi.

Or by

e-mail:
directorpolicy@kilimo.go ke/psagriculture resear~" kilimo.go kelinf
0@ksb.go ke.

MUTAHI KAGWE,
Cabinet Secretary for Agriculture
MR/6417144 and Livestock Development.

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 5788
THE WILDLIFE CONSERVATION AND MANAGEMENT ACT
(Cap.379)
SIRIA OLOMELOK CONSRVANCY MANAGEMENT PLAN, 2025-2034

IN EXERCISE of the powers conferred by section 44 (3) of the
Wildlife Conservation and Management Act, the Cabinet Secretary for
Tourism and Wildlife publishes the Plan set out in the Schedule hereto.

SCHEDULE

Siria Olomelok Conservancy Management Plan 2025-2034
(hereinafter referred to as “the Plan™) defines the goals, objectives and
actions that Siria Olomelok Conservancy (hereinafter referred to as
“the Conservancy”) has designed to address natural resource
conservation, tourism development, community development and
outreach, and the Conservancy’s operations and security.

The Conservancy’s vision, zonation scheme, management
programmes and plan implementation strategy are resented in the
following sections.

1. Vision

The Siria Olomelok Conservancy strives to achieve its vision of
being:
“A beacon of sustainable biodiversity conservation and tourism

excellence, guided by international best practices while promoting
community livelihoods and nurturing harmonious coexistence”.

2. Land Uses and Zoning

The Conservancy’s primary land uses are wildlife conservation and
tourism development. The Plan outlines a zonation scheme to guide
land use within the Conservancy. The scheme comprises three zones:
Conservation Zone, Development Zone and Restricted Zone. Each
zone specifies the permitted or prohibited activities, ensuring effective
management.

3. Management Programmes

The Plan comprises four (4) management programmes that address
the key issues affecting the Conservancy. These programmes are
summarised in the following sections.

3.1. Natural Resource  Conservation and  Management
Programme

The purpose of the Natural Resource Conservation and
Management Programme is to conserve and sustainably manage the
flora and fauna of the Siria Olomelok Conservancy, ensuring a
healthy, thriving and resilient Conservancy. The programme aims to
achieve this purpose through the implementation of management
objectives that focus on strengthening the conservation and
management of wildlife species, improving habitat management and
restoration, and enhancing research and monitoring.
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3.2. Tourism Development and Management Programme

The primary goal of the Tourism Development and Management
Programme is to develop Siria Olomelok Conservancy as a preferred
tourist destination in the Mara region. The programme’s key
management objectives focus on developing and maintaining tourism
support infrastructure, diversifying and marketing tourism products,
and enhancing tourism administration and management.

3.3. Community Development and Outreach Programme

The Community Development and Outreach Programme
endeavours to promote community goodwill for conservation through
livelihood improvement and enhance sustainable development through
conservation education. The programme seeks to achieve this purpose
through the implementation of a series of objects that prioritise
minimising human-wildlife conflict, enhancing conservation education
and awareness, and promoting community goodwill.

3.4. Conservancy Operations and Security Programme

The overall goal of this programme is to strengthen the
Conservancy's operational capacity and security framework, ensuring
effective conservation, sustainable resource management, and the
protection of people, wildlife and assets. The programme aims to
achieve this goal through the implementation of a set of objectives that
focus on strengthening the security of wildlife, visitors, staff and
assets, improving infrastructure and facility development, promoting
staff welfare and motivation, and developing a vibrant human capital.

4. Plan Implementation, Monitoring and Evaluation

A five-year implementation plan has been developed to facilitate
the implementation of the Conservancy Management Plan. The Plan
outlines the management actions and activities under each of the four
management programmes. The Plan also provides a monitoring and
evaluation framework for assessing the potential impacts of
implementing each management programme. The Plan will be
implemented through the Conservancy’s annual work plans, which
will be prepared and executed by the Conservancy’s management.
Additionally, the Conservancy’s management will produce and submit
an annual compliance and progress report on plan implementation to
the Kenya Wildlife Service.

The Plan is deposited at the offices of the Director-General of the
Kenya Wildlife Service along Langata Road and Neptune Hotels
whose addresses are provided below:

The Director-General
Kenya Wildlife Service
P.O. Box 40241-00200
Nairobi
Tel: +254-20-6000800/6002345
E-mail: kws@kws.go ke
Neptune Hotels
P.O. Box 83125
Mombasa
E-mail: info@neptunehotels.com

Dated the 30th April, 2025.

REBECCA MIANO,
Cabinet Secretary for Tourism and Wildlife.

9th May, 2025
Jenaro Guantai Ithinji Agriculture, Livestock and Fisheries
Gatangugi
Denis Muriungi (Dr.) Health Services

Roads, Transport and Energy

Water, Irrigation, Environment,
Natural Resources and Climate
Change

Trade, Tourism and Co-operatives
Legal Affairs, Public Service

M and Administration
Esther Kaario M’Birithu (Dr.) | Education, Science, Culture and Arts
Kathono Monica Kaithiori Finance, Economic Planning and ICT

to be County Executive Committee Members, with effect from the
24th April, 2025.

Dated the 24th April, 2025

ISAAC MUTUMA M'ETHINGIA,
Governor, Meru County.

Baariu David Mwirabua
Baptista Muriki Kanyaru

Caroline Karea
Domisiano Mari Maranya

MR/6522231

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 5790
THE COUNTY GOVERNMENTS ACT
(No. 17 0f2012)
COUNTY GOVERNMENT OF NYANDARUA
TASKFORCE ON LAND ISSUES IN NYANDARUA COUNTY
APPOINTMENT

IT IS notified for the information of the general public that the
Governor of Nyandarua County has established a Taskforce on the
Land Investigation Taskforce to investigate matters related to land
allocations and ownership in Ol Kalou Municipality.

The Taskforce comprises of the following Members:

Name Department/Institution Position
Daniel Muchugul Representative of Religious | Chairperson
Nderitu (Rev.) Institutions
Michael Oloolotuaa | Representative of County Member
Commissioner’s Office
Elizabeth Muthui County Attorney Office Member
John Kihiu Representative of members | Member
of Public, Karau Ward
Helena Githaiga Representative of members | Member
of Public, Kaimbaga Ward
Rachel N. Mugo Department of Lands, Secretary
Physical Planning, Housing
and Urban Development
Samuel W. Kamau Department of Lands, Member
Physical Planning, Housing
and Urban Development
Leah Mary Kariuki Secretariat Secretariat
Philip Githaiga Secretariat Secretariat
Jacquiline M. Tundura | Secretariat Secretariat

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 5789
THE CONSTITUTION OF KENYA
THE COUNTY GOVERNMENTS ACT
(No. 17 0f2012)
COUNTY GOVERNMENT OF MERU
APPOINTMENT

IN EXERCISE of the powers conferred by section 35 of the
County Governments Act, 2012, I, Isaac Mutuma M’Ethingia,
Governor, Meru County, appoint—

Name Department

Youth, Sports, Gender and Social
Services

Elias Murega Julius

1. The terms of reference of the Taskforce shall be to—

(a) To investigate irregular and questionable allocations of public
land within OI' Kalou Township.

(b) To assess the current status and progress of the land titling
process for all public land in O’ Kalou Township.

(c) To recommend actions for confirmation, regularization,
revocation, or reclamation of plots acquired irregularly,
considering OI’ Kalou’s role as a county headquarters and the
importance of strategic land banking for present and future
needs.

(d) To scrutinize the approved OI' Kalou Municipality land use
plan to identify any public land not reflected in the plan.

(e) To recommend a transparent, efficient, and inclusive process
for land titling that ensures fairness for all members of tl
public. J

2. In the performance of its mandate, the Taskforce shall —

(a) Review records of public land in Ol Kalou Township and other
parts of the Municipality whilst identifying titling status,
irregular or illegal allocations within them;
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JKUAT partners with KeNIA to
commercialize intellectual property

BY HELLEN LUNALO,
KNA

omo Kenyatta Uni-
]versity of Agricul-

ture and Technology
(JKUAT) is collaborating
with the Kenya National
Innovation Agency (Ke-
NIA) to commercialize
intellectual property
(1P).

At a meeting held at
JKUAT, Dr. Tonny Om-
wansa, the Chief Exec-
utive Officer of KeNIA,
stated that JKUAT is a
significant contributor

Kenya’s innovation
ndscape and expressed
KeNIA’s intention to
support and expand the
university’s activities as
a leading institution in
IP commercialization,”
Dr Omwansa said.
He explained that Ke-

NIA has the mandate
to develop and man-
age national innovation
systems, and JKUAT on
the other hand has been
tasked to produce ap-
plicable knowledge and
innovations that ne-
cessitate a coordinated
strategy between the two
institutions.

“We recognize the in-
terdependence between
KeNIA’s success and that
of Kenyan universities
and research organiza-
tions and are therefore
actively working to es-
tablish universities as
centers of innovation
excellence,” the CEO
added.

He emphasized Ke-
NIA’s dedication to part-
nering with universities
to cultivate a culture, in-
centives, processes, and

partnerships that will
significantly enhance
Kenya's innovation and
contribute to national
prosperity and prestige.
Welcoming the KeNIA
delegation, JKUAT Vice
Chancellor Prof. Victoria
Wambui Ngumi stated
that the institution had
made considerable ef-
forts to embed a culture
of innovation and crea
tivity within its faculties.
She further noted that
JKUAT currently holds 17
of the 51 patents acquired
by public universities
and research institu-
tions in Kenya, which
translates to a 31 per cent
ownership stake.
“JKUAT has made a
deliberate shift to be-
come a research and en-
trepreneurship-focused
university, currently

conducting research and
innovation in 17 key ar-
eas,” Prof Ngumi added.

The university, she
stated, currently enjoys a
cohort of highly trained
experts across the board

€ L TENDER TENDER NAME ELIGI- CLOSING/
in various facets of the [P NUMBER BILITY OPENING
value chain, represent- DATE

ing a significant resource KBI/NT/005/ | TENDER FOR DESIGN, Reserved | 9™ May 2025
that KeNIA can utilize in 2024-2025 | SUPPLY, INSTALLATION, for AGPO | at 11.00 AM

its endeavors to support
local universities and
other institutions.

The two teams held
discussions relating to
[P protection, commer-
cialization strategies,
and the various methods
of technology transfer.
creation of a national
bibliographic standards
manual, which provides
guidance for catalogu-
ing practices and ensure
consistency across insti-
tutions.
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KENYA BIOVAX INSITUTE LIMITED

TIONAL TENDER

The Kenya BioVax Institute Limited a state corporation mandated with manu-
facture, commercialize safe, effective, quality vaccines and other health prod-
ucts and technologies and improve access to affordable healthcare invites eli-
gible firms to provide services as follows.

PHASE Il

UPGRADE, CUSTOMIZATION,
CONFIGURATION, COMMIS-
SIONING, TRAINING, SUP-
PORT AND MAINTENANCE
OF ENTERPRISE RESOURCE
PLANNING(ERP) SYSTEM

Interested eligible candidates may obtain further information, inspect and
download the tender documents from Kenya BioVax Institute’s website
(www.biovax.go.ke) and the Public Procurement Information Portal (PPIP,

www.tenders.go.ke).

Completed Tender documents should be addressed to the;

Chief Executive Officer,
Kenya BioVax Institute,
P.O Box 40779-00100,
NAIROBI, KENYA

Manager, Supply Chain Management

For: Chief Executive Officer.

""'%30

MINISTRY OF AGRICULTURE AND
LIVESTOCK DEVELOPMENT

STATE DEPARTMENT FOR CROP DEVELOPMENT

MINISTRY OF WATER, SANITATION AND
IRRIGATION

STATE DEPARTMENT FOR IRRIGATION

THE SUGAR ACT
NO. 11 OF 2024
THE SUGAR DEVELOPMENT LEVY ORDER, 2025

REQUEST FOR COMMENTS ON THE DRAFT
REGULATORY IMPACT STATEMENT AND THE

SUGAR DEVELOPMENT LEVY ORDER, 2025

The Cabinet Secretary, Ministry of Agriculture and Livestock Development is in the process of g:

State Department for Irrigation which is mandated among other activities, Water Harvesting and
Storage for Irrigation, Management of Irrigation Schemes and Infrastructure as outlined in the Executive
Order 01/2023 invites interested and qualified tenderers to bid for the irrigation projects in the following
categories: -

S/ | Tender No. Tender Name/Description Tender Security | Eligibility

No (kshs.)

1. | Mwsi/spi/onT/ 016/ | Construction of Lari Escarpment | 2% of the Tender | Open National
2024-2025 Belt Irrigation Project; Lari Sub Sum Tender

County, Kiambu County.

the draft Sugar Development Levy Order, 2025 as provided under section 40 (1) of the Sugar Act, No. 11
of 2024.

In compliance with the pr of the Sugar Act, the Statutory Instruments Act (No. 23 of 2013), the
Ministry announces to the public the availability of the draft Sugar Development Levy Order, 2025 and
draft Regulatory Impact Statement.

The main objective of the Draft Order is to boost and streamline the collection of levy on domestic and

imported sugar that will be used for the develop p ion and regulation of sugar industry for the

benefit of the sugarcane g and other stakeholders in the sugar sub-sector. The Regulatory Impact
contains detailed inf ion on the draft Sugar Development Levy Order, 2025.

The Constitution of Kenya, 2010 and the Statutory Instruments Act, 2013 require the public to participate
in the decision-making process through the submission of comments to the Ministry. It is in this spirit
that the Ministry requests the public to participate by submitting their comments through the provided
address.

All interested persons should submit written comments on the draft Sugar Development Levy Order, 2025
and the draft Regulatory Impact Statement using the prescribed public comments form, to reach the un-
dersigned not later than fourteen (14) days from the date of publication of this notice.

The following documents to facilitate discussions and enable stakeholder feedback are available and can
be accessed through the Ministry website: www.kilimo.go.ke and the Kenya Sugar Board's website:
www.ksb.go.ke

(1)  The Sugar Development Levy Order, 2025;

(2) gulatory Impact St and

(3)  Public comments/feedback Form.

2. | MWSI/SDI/ONT/ 017/
2024-2025

Construction of Adich Gorge 2% of the Tender
Dam lrrigation Project; Baringo Sum

North Sub County, Baringo
County.

Open National
Tender

Construction of Ketut Mokoro 2% of the Tender
Irrigation Project; Marakwet East | Sum

Sub County, Elgeyo Marakwet
County.

3. | MwsI/SDI/ONT/ 018/
2024-2025

Open National
Tender

4. | MWsI/SDI/ONT/ 019/
2024-2025

Construction of Nyamaji Irriga- 2% of the Tender
tion Project; Suba North Sub Sum
County, Homabay County.

Open National
Tender

5. | MwsI/SDI/ONT/020/ | Construction of Amboseli Irriga- | 2% of the Tender | Open National
2024-2025 tion Project; Kajiado County. Sum Tender

6. | MWSI/SDI/ONT/ 021/ | Construction of Ugoti Marega 2% of the Tender | Open National
2024-2025 Irrigation Project; Meru County. | Sum Tender

Tender documents may be viewed and obtained electronically free of charge from:
I. Public Procurement information portal: http//www.tenders.go.ke
1. The Ministry's Website: www.water.go.ke

Tenderers are advised that they will not be allowed to tender for more than one project, if a firm tender
for more than one tender the firm will automatically be disqualified.

The completed tenders in plain sealed envelopes clearly marked with Tender No. and Tender Name/
ription shall be add| d to:

There shall be a public forum on 6th May 2025 at 9:00 am to discuss the draft Sugar |
Levy Order, 2025 and stakeholders’ ived to be held at Sukari Plaza Nairobi.

Duly filled comments/feedback forms may also be submitted back via the following address:

The Principal Secretary,

State Department for Crop Development
Ministry of Agricul and Li 4
Kilimo House, Cathedral Road,

P.o Box 30028, Nairobi.

Or by e-mail: directorpolicy@kilimo.go.ke psagriculture.research@kilimo.go.ke/info@ksb.go ke.

SEN. MUTAHI KAGWE EGH,
CABINET SECRETARY

=
MINISTRY OF AGRICULTURE AND LIVESTOCK DEVELOPMENT . g 2030

The Principal Secretary
State Department for Irrigation
P.0. BOX 49720 - 00100 Maji House
NAIROBI

Complete Tender documents should be deposited in the tender box on the Ground Floor, Maji House; Off
Ngong Road or deposited at the office of the Head/SCMS 3 Floor, Room No. 316. The closing / opening
date will be on 2 May, 2025 at 11.00 a.m. East African Time (EAT).

Please note that the tenders will be opened immediately thereafter at the 4™ Floor Boardroom, Maji
House; Off Ngong Road in the presence of bidders or their designated representatives who choose to
attend.

PRINCIPAL SECRETARY
STATE DEPARTMENT FOR IRRIGATION

2
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